

College of San Mateo
Cabinet+ Agenda
2018-19

2/11/2019

Item #	Description	Person	Info/Discuss/Action	Status	Comments/Next Steps
	New Items				
	Administrators' Council vs Cabinet+	Group			
	Update on Promise Program and name change	Mike			
	Faculty Screening Committees	Mike			
	Ideas for March 6 All-College Flex	Group			
	Connect to College	Rich			
	Need guidance for Academic Senate discussion	Mike			
	Old Items				
8.1	President's Goals 2018-2019	Mike	Discussion	N/A	Shared goals with IPC
8.2	CRM and PRIE - Prioritizing the Workload	Mike/Rich/Hilary	Discussion	In Progress	Need to develop comprehensive intake systems for both PRIE and CRM.
8.3	PRIE Update	Hilary	Discussion	N/A	
9.1	Ice Cream Social	Mike		Complete	Certs and gifts to go out; Rethinking best format for this
9.2	Division/Dept Goals (continued from last meeting)	All	In Progress	In Progress	Kim to compile all
9.3	Reading Task Force	Kristi	Discussion	In Progress	Discussion at IPC - student survey on textbooks/reading in general
9.4	CRM - Overview of current projects	Rich	Discussion	N/A	
9.5	Overview of Centennial Marketing Plan	Rich	Discussion	N/A	
9.6	Management Reps to IPC and DSGC	Mike		Complete	
9.7	Update on admin hiring	Mike	Discussion	Complete	
10.1	Measuring "Efficiency": changing the narrative on a districtwide level	Mike	Discussion	To Do	Mike to schedule this as a future agenda item
10.2	All College Meeting topics - Flex Day	Mike	Discussion	Complete	
10.3	Cross-initiatives, new programs, guided pathways	Krystal/Anniqua	Discussion	N/A	
10.4	President's Lecture Series	Jeremiah	Discussion		
10.5	PRIE - Current Projects	Hilary	Discussion		
10.6	Overview of CSM Centennial Planning (if time permits)	Rich	Discussion	In Progress	Centennial Committee in formation
11.1	Campus Closure - General Check In	Mike	Discussion	Complete	
11.2	ASAP Replication Update	Kim	Discussion	In progress	College will continue to implement model
11.3	Guided Pathways Update/Discussion	Anniqua	Discussion	In progress	
11.4	Dual Enrollment Discussion	Tiffany	Discussion	In progress	Tiffany will present to Divisions
12.1	Welcome Mike H!	Mike C	Info	N/A	

12.2	Potential Partnership with Facebook	Heidi	Info	In Progress	First meeting with FB set
12.3	Capital Improvement Funds	Mike C	Info	In Progress	Mike met with Chancellor re B12 and B19
12.4	Update from PRIE	Hilary	Info/Discuss	N/A	
12.5	EMP - Working Session w/ IPC?	Mike C	Discuss	Complete	
12.6	Serving non-degree/non-certificate students	Kristi	Info	N/A	
12.7	Accreditation Chair Training Debrief	Mike C	Info	N/A	

College of San Mateo
Cabinet+ Agenda
2018-19

12/10/2018

Item #	Description	Person	Info/Discuss/Action	Status	Comments/Next Steps
	New Items				
	Welcome Mike H!	Mike C	Info		
	Potential Partnership with Facebook	Heidi	Info		
	Capital Improvement Funds	Mike C	Info		
	Update from PRIE	Hilary	Info/Discuss		
	EMP - Working Session w/ IPC?	Mike C	Discuss		
	Serving non-degree/non-certificate students	Kristi	Info		
	Accreditation Chair Training Debrief	Mike C	Info		
	Old Items				
8.1	President's Goals 2018-2019	Mike	Discussion	N/A	Shared goals with IPC
8.2	CRM and PRIE - Prioritizing the Workload	Mike/Rich/Hilary	Discussion	In Progress	Need to develop comprehensive intake systems for both PRIE and CRM.
8.3	PRIE Update	Hilary	Discussion	N/A	
9.1	Ice Cream Social	Mike		Complete	Certs and gifts to go out; Rethinking best format for this
9.2	Division/Dept Goals (continued from last meeting)	All	In Progress	In Progress	Kim to compile all
9.3	Reading Task Force	Kristi	Discussion	In Progress	Discussion at IPC - student survey on textbooks/reading in general
9.4	CRM - Overview of current projects	Rich	Discussion	N/A	
9.5	Overview of Centennial Marketing Plan	Rich	Discussion	N/A	
9.6	Management Reps to IPC and DSGC	Mike		Complete	
9.7	Update on admin hiring	Mike	Discussion	Complete	
10.1	Measuring "Efficiency": changing the narrative on a districtwide level	Mike	Discussion		Mike to schedule this as a future agenda item
10.2	All College Meeting topics - Flex Day	Mike	Discussion	In Progress	
10.3	Cross-initiatives, new programs, guided pathways	Krystal/Anniqua	Discussion	N/A	
10.4	President's Lecture Series	Jeremiah	Discussion		Part of Direct
10.5	PRIE - Current Projects	Hilary	Discussion		
10.6	Overview of CSM Centennial Planning (if time permits)	Rich	Discussion		
11.1	Campus Closure - General Check In	Mike	Discussion		
11.2	ASAP Replication Update	Kim	Discussion	In progress	College will continue to implement model
11.3	Guided Pathways Update/Discussion	Anniqua	Discussion	In progress	
11.4	Dual Enrollment Discussion	Tiffany	Discussion	In progress	Tiffany will present to Divisions
12.1	Welcome Mike H!	Mike C	Info		
12.2	Potential Partnership with Facebook	Heidi	Info		
12.3	Capital Improvement Funds	Mike C	Info		
12.4	Update from PRIE	Hilary	Info/Discuss		

12.5	EMP - Working Session w/ IPC?	Mike C	Discuss		
12.6	Serving non-degree/non-certificate students	Kristi	Info		
12.7	Accreditation Chair Training Debrief	Mike C	Info		

10/8/2018

Item #	Description	Person	Discuss/Action	Status	Comments/Next Steps
	New Items				
	EMP Update	Hilary			Put over to 12/10
	Accreditation Update	Hilary			Put over to 12/11
	SAP Project - Update	Hilary			Put over to 12/12
	Old Items				
8.1	President's Goals 2018-2019	Mike	Discussion	N/A	Shared goals with IPC
8.2	CRM and PRIE - Prioritizing the Workload	Mike/Rich/Hilary	Discussion	In Progress	Need to develop comprehensive intake systems for both PRIE and CRM.
8.3	PRIE Update	Hilary	Discussion	N/A	
9.1	Ice Cream Social	Mike		Complete	Certs and gifts to go out; Rethinking best format for this
9.2	Division/Dept Goals (continued from last meeting)	All	In Progress	In Progress	Kim to compile all
9.3	Reading Task Force	Kristi	Discussion	In Progress	Discussion at IPC - student survey on textbooks/reading in general
9.4	CRM - Overview of current projects	Rich	Discussion	N/A	
9.5	Overview of Centennial Marketing Plan	Rich	Discussion	N/A	
9.6	Management Reps to IPC and DSGC	Mike		Complete	
9.7	Update on admin hiring	Mike	Discussion	Complete	
10.1	Measuring "Efficiency": changing the narrative on a districtwide level	Mike	Discussion		Mike to schedule this as a future agenda item
10.2	All College Meeting topics - Flex Day	Mike	Discussion	In Progress	
10.3	Cross-initiatives, new programs, guided pathways	Krystal/Anniqua	Discussion	N/A	
10.4	President's Lecture Series	Jeremiah	Discussion		Part of Direct
10.5	PRIE - Current Projects	Hilary	Discussion		
10.6	Overview of CSM Centennial Planning (if time permits)	Rich	Discussion		
11.1	Campus Closure - General Check In	Mike	Discussion		
11.2	ASAP Replication Update	Kim	Discussion	In progress	College will continue to implement model
11.3	Guided Pathways Update/Discussion	Anniqua	Discussion	In progress	
11.4	Dual Enrollment Discussion	Tiffany	Discussion	In progress	Tiffany will present to Divisions

10/8/2018

Item #	Description	Person	Discuss/Action	Status	Comments/Next Steps
	New Items				
	Campus Closure - General Check In	Mike	Discussion		
	ASAP Replication Update	Kim	Discussion	In progress	College will continue to implement model
	Guided Pathways Update/Discussion	Anniqa	Discussion	In progress	
	Dual Enrollment Discussion	Tiffany	Discussion	In progress	Tiffany will present to Divisions
	EMP Update	Hilary			Put over to 12/10
	Accreditation Update	Hilary			Put over to 12/11
	SAP Project - Update	Hilary			Put over to 12/12
	Old Items				
8.1	President's Goals 2018-2019	Mike	Discussion	N/A	Shared goals with IPC
8.2	CRM and PRIE - Prioritizing the Workload	Mike/Rich/Hilary	Discussion	In Progress	Need to develop comprehensive intake systems for both PRIE and CRM.
8.3	PRIE Update	Hilary	Discussion	N/A	
9.1	Ice Cream Social	Mike		Complete	Certs and gifts to go out; Rethinking best format for this
9.2	Division/Dept Goals (continued from last meeting)	All	In Progress	In Progress	Kim to compile all
9.3	Reading Task Force	Kristi	Discussion	In Progress	Discussion at IPC - student survey on textbooks/reading in general
9.4	CRM - Overview of current projects	Rich	Discussion	N/A	
9.5	Overview of Centennial Marketing Plan	Rich	Discussion	N/A	
9.6	Management Reps to IPC and DSGC	Mike		Complete	
9.7	Update on admin hiring	Mike	Discussion	Complete	
10.1	Measuring "Efficiency": changing the narrative on a districtwide level	Mike	Discussion		Mike to schedule this as a future agenda item
10.2	All College Meeting topics - Flex Day	Mike	Discussion	In Progress	
10.3	Cross-initiatives, new programs, guided pathways	Krystal/Anniqa	Discussion	N/A	
10.4	President's Lecture Series	Jeremiah	Discussion		Part of Direct
10.5	PRIE - Current Projects	Hilary	Discussion		
10.6	Overview of CSM Centennial Planning (if time permits)	Rich	Discussion		

